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BRITISH ADMO - CSCD & JTl
COLUMBIA

MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DIVISION

Confidential -

Honourable Bill Bennett

Minister of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Room 301 Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8V 1X4

Dear Colleague:

Re:  Further Direction on Southeast Vancouver (Killarney} Seniors Centre

s12

Sincerely,

ARy

Michael de Jong, Q.C.
Chair

ce:  Don Fast, Deputy Minister
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

George Farkas, Assistant Deputy Minister and Executive Financial Officer

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

MAR 27 2013 TB Minor Meeting Date: March 27, 2013

268454

Ministry of

Treasury Board Matiing Address Location Address:
" PO Box 2489 Stn Prov Govt 7 Floor - 817 Government St
Finance Victoria BC V8V gva Victona BC
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Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX

" Srom: Farkas, George CSCDEX
sent: Monday, March 4, 2013 11:52 AM
To: Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX; MacAulay, Jim CSCD;EX
Subject: FW: March 4, 2013 telecom summary
Please file

George Farkas

Assistant Deputy Minister

Management Services Division

Communily, Sport and Cultural Development Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training (and Labour)

From: Fast, Don CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2013 11:21 AM

To: Paine, Julian C CSCD:EX; Farkas, George CSCD:EX
Cc: Fast, Don CSCD:EX

Subject: March 4, 2013 telecom summary

- Parficipants were the wiiter, Julian, George, Glen B and Jim M.

Not Responsive

sl12,s13, s16

Don Fast
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